DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 375TH AIR MOBILITY WING (AMC)

5 June 20
MEMORANDUM FOR SCOTT AIR FORCE BASE
FROM: 375 AMW/CC

SUBJECT: Re-Establishment of Authorized Local Travel Radius for Scott Air Force Base

1. On 13 March 2020, the Deputy Secretary of Defense issued a Stop Movement order for
Domestic Travel. In that order, he restricted all DoD funded travel outside of the local area and
all military members from leaving the local area unless granted an exception to the Stop
Movement order. That order was re-issued on 22 May 2020.

2. On 28 May 2020, AF/A1 provided clarification on the definition of local area for leave taken
during COVID-19. Given improvements in local conditions, I am extending the permitted radius
Airmen may travel within for both authorized leave and for ordinary off-duty activities. Until
further notice, the previous 250-mile radius is hereby expanded to 350 miles. 375 AMW
subordinate units and all tenant commands, retain the right to further restrict movement based
upon organizational mission requirements. This radius is 350 miles from an Airman’s residence,
or “where an Airman lives and from which he or she commutes to the duty station” per AF/Al
memo Definition of Local Area for Leave Taken During Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)
Response, dated 18 March 2020.

3. This change in policy comes with restrictions. Most importantly, all Airmen must continue
to adhere to all Centers for Disease Control Guidance for social distancing and use of face masks
when they are unable, or not expected to be able, to maintain a 6-foot distance from the next
person (e.g., inside places of business). Furthermore, Airmen should avoid large gatherings at
any leave or off-duty location, but especially in high density cities or metropolitan areas which
could increase their risk of exposure to COVID-19. Finally, Airmen must comply with all state
and local orders concerning travel, health, and safety.
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